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=4 Green’s Bargain Annex

Serving as an accessory to Green’s already successful department store, the Bargain Annex was added
on to the store around 1950 and was designed to sell cheap and discounted goods. Green’s Department
Store was located on downtown Doyle Street right next to the Globe Department store, and they sold

much of the same products: Men and womenswear, home goods, furniture, and various odds and ends.

The Bargain Annex, however, served a different purpose. Mr. Green had an eye for business and promo-
tion and frequently decorated his storefront with large signs advertising giveaways and deals in an at-
tempt to bring in new customers. This worked well, as the sidewalk in front of Green’s Bargain Annex
was always over-packed with customers anticipating the next deal or newest product.

The building which housed Green’s Bargain Annex was constructed around 1907 and makes use of a
beautiful, classic overlaid brick pattern. After its use as the Bargain Annex, this building was home to
Lovett’s Jewelry, which was owned by Mr. Homer Smith. In 2004, the building was purchased by Mr.
Harold “Buddy” Lawson and his

wife, Diane, where Mrs. Diane

Lawson operated Dream Giver’s

Art Gallery. Faithfully restored by

the Lawsons, the building is now

owned by Delorne Enterprises,

LLC and was most recently occu-

pied by Master’s Touch Artworks.
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